HOMELAND TOWERS

December 5, 2022

Via Electronic Mail

Honorable John Morissette, Presiding Officer
And Members of the Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 507 — Homeland Towers LLC (HT) and Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
Construction Status- Tower Facility at 222 Clintonville Road, Northford, CT (CT021)

Dear Presiding Officer Morissette and Members of the Siting Council,

Please accept this letter as notification of the start of construction by Homeland Towers for the tower facility approved
in the above referenced Docket located at 222 Clintonville Road, Northford, CT. Construction began on site on
November 22, 2022. A follow up letter to the Council will be provided as construction progresses and we obtain a date
for the tower to be installed.

Sincerely,
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Raymond Vergati
rv@homelandtowers.us
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Enclosures

cc: Michael Downes, Town Manager, Town of North Branford
Manny Vicente, Homeland Towers LLC
Timothy Parks, Verizon Wireless
Kenneth Baldwin, Robinson & Cole LLP
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